Union Oil and Gas Div  un: Central Region

P. 0. Box 671
Union Oil Company of California

500 North Marienfeld, Midland, Texas 79701
Telephone (915) 682-9731

uni@n

Midland District March 3, 1980

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
Oil Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

We are enclosing in duplicate Form C-122, "Multipoint and One Point
Back Pressure Test for Gas Well," for the Union 0il Company of Cali-
fornia operated Maduro Unit Federal Well No. 1. The subject well

is located in Section 29, Township 19 South, Range 33 East, Gem
Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

The original Form C-122, showing only a one point test, was mailed
to you with our letter dated August 29, 1979, stating that a four
point would be submitted at a later date. Initial delivery of gas
was made to Llano, Inc. on January 28, 1980, enabling this four
point test to be taken into a sales line rather than flaring the
gas.

Should there be any questions pertaining to this matter, please do

not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours very truly,

A Loy

L. F. Thompson
District Operations Manager

LFT:mnb
Enclosures

Copy To: United States Geological Survey - Hobbs, New Mexico w/ encl.



